

January 1956

Minutes of the Committee Meeting held at the Free Church Centre, Liverpool on Monday, 9th. January at 7.0 pm.

Present

Mr. H. Green in the chair, and Messieurs Kirkby, Salt, Tutter, Williamson, K.W. Barker, Band, J.J. Davies, Long, Marriott, Pullan, Gorman, and the Hon. Secretary. For absence were received from W.G. Kennor and D. Stewart.

Apologies

The Minutes

Fixtures

of the previous meeting were read and confirmed. were arranged as follows:

- Sat. March 3rd. Tarnin (George and Dragon)
 - " " 10th. Shamrock Richard (Bungalow Cafe) and Astbury (Egerton Hotel)
 - Mon. " 13th. Committee meeting, Free Church Centre, Liverpool.
 - Sat. " 17th. 1st. Club '25' H.Q. Hatton Heath
 - Sun. " 18th. Dalton (Prescott's Farm)
 - Sat. " 24th. Halewood (Birthday Run)
 - { Sat. Mar. 31st. } Easter Town Weymouth Arms
to Mon April 2nd. } Hotel, Slanburghs.
- Alternatives: Kirkby - - - - - Someford.

Correspondence

Letter from E. Haynes accepting the offer to represent the Anfield at the Speedwell dinner.

Letter from Free Church Centre confirming the booking of the Committee Room for Jan, Feb, Mar 1956

Letter from R.T.T.C. containing a balance sheet and the agenda for the National Council Meeting.

Letters from Mrs. Stephenson and Mrs. Hinde

acknowledging letters of sympathy. Letter from the N.C.V. acknowledging ~~the~~ the club's application for affiliation.

Accounts

for payment: Rent for committee room for Oct. Nov. Dec. 1955. £1-10-0. 170 December O.V.S. total £6-15-11. Affiliation fees to N.R.R.A. 5/-, R.R.A. 7/6, R.T.T.C. £1.0.0, W.C.T.T.C.A. £1-1-0. These were passed.

Lantern

shows for the Special Run to Willaston and the Birthday Run. Apparently L. J. Walls is willing to do the Special Run to Willaston but it was agreed to ask G. J. Taylor to put on a show for the Birthday Run.

Birthday Run

to Halewood: 17th - March was not suitable and the date was changed to 24th. March.

Club History

: There was considerable discussion about a title and the matter was put to the vote, as follows: "The Anfield Bicycle Club" 8 votes, "The Black Anfielders" 4 votes. The sub-title "77 years of cycling 1879-1955", was agreed to, although Mr. Long pointed out the arithmetical error.

It was also agreed to ask for an estimate from the printers for binding 100 and for printing 200, 300, 400, 500.

N.C.V.

affiliation: It was agreed that individuals who affiliate through the club pay their own fee. This concluded the business.

Confirmed.

[Signature]
13/1/56

February 1956

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at the Free Church Centre on Monday 13 Feb. at 7.0 pm.

Present

Mr. H. Green in the chair, and Messieurs Salt, Gorman, Stewart, Williamson, Birkeby, K.W. Barker, Bond, Connor, J.G. Davies, Long, Marriott, Pullan and the Honorary Secretary.

Apologies

for absence were received from J. C. Tuttle.

The minutes

of the previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Fixtures

were arranged as follows:

~~March~~ April
7th. Utterinton
9th. Committee Meeting
14th. 2nd. club '25' H.Q. Halton Heath.
21st. Spurstow
28th. Rowley Hill Café, Kings Marsh, Garndon, v. Chesham. Alternative: Sarnford.

It was agreed to leave Sunday runs to the captain.

Correspondence:

Letter from C.N.H. Underhill requesting members to help in a 1000 mile R.R.A. record attempt in June. The Hon. Secretary said that he had written asking for more details.

Letter from R.R.A. giving the agenda for the forthcoming A.G.M. It was agreed that delegates be given discretion.

Letter from E. Haynes saying that he was unable to attend the R.R.A. A.G.M.

Letter from Walter C.O.C. asking for a donation in respect of the death of Pat Walsh. It was agreed to send 1 gu.

Letter from L. Neville, Brighton wh. asking if he could purchase a club badge. It was suggested that the Hon. Secretary should write to J. G. Shaw.

Letter from N.C.U. re a Centre Meeting which was on Feb. 13th.

Letters from people replying to club advert. in the C.T.C. Gazette. The Hon. Sec. was asked to take the necessary action.

Accounts for Payment: 1st. prize, Anfield '00', N. Wyatt. £4-15-0. Club run booking postcards £2-3-9. Brivellers £7-18-3.

Club History: P.T. Stephenson was present and gave the committee his advice on the publishing of the book. It was agreed to have 500 ~~breaks~~ copies printed, 200 bound and that the title should be "The Black Anfielders." Price: One Guinea. The best thanks of the committee were recorded to Peter Stephenson for his advice.

This concluded the business.

Confirmed *[Signature]*
17/2/56

Correspondance: ① A letter from the N.C.U. appealing for financial help towards the training of the British Olympic Cycling team. W. G. Connor moved and A. Gorman seconded that the club send £1.1.0. This was carried 4-1.

② A letter from K. J. Borris asking for the club's assistance in the R.T.T.C. National '12' championship. The club agreed to help and the Captain undertook to provide the necessary marshalls etc.

③ Letter from G. H. Stancer and T. M. Barlow thanking the President for copies of the Club History.

At this point W. G. Connor moved and K. W. Barker seconded, that "The very best thanks of the club are due to Mr. Frank Marriott for the tremendous amount of time he has spent on the editing, and on the writing of several sections of the Club History." This was carried unanimously and with acclamation.

The club's thanks are also due to anyone who, whether by contributing, criticising or publishing, has helped to produce this excellent book.

Club Finance: The Treasurer pointed out that if the cost of publishing the History is paid in full (£323), the club's balance at the end of the year (30 Sept.) could be as low as £14.

Mr. J. Long, seconded by Mr. F. Marriott, moved that the £323 should be paid in full forthwith, and this was carried unanimously.

Advertising for Members: It was agreed to have 3 more insertions in 'Cycling' on alternate weeks.

Distances owing to deceased members: It was agreed to send copies to the relatives of those who had paid.

This included the business confirmed.

W. G. Connor 9/7/56

July 1956

Minutes of the Committee Meeting held at the Free Church Centre on Monday, 9th July 1956 at 7.0 pm.

Present: Mr. H. Green in the chair, and Messrs. Gorman, Stewart, Williamson, Birkby, W. Barker, Band, Davies, Long, Marriott and the Hon. Secretary.

Apologies for absence were received from J. T. Salt and W. G. Connor.

The Minutes of the previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Fixtures: Two fixtures for August had to be altered to 11th. Spurstow (Mouldsworth refused) and 18th. Jarvin (Mouldsworth refused)

September

- 1st. 3rd. Club '50' H.O. Walton Heath.
- 8th. Four Ways Restaurant, Delamere.
- 15th. Club '25' H.O. Spurstow.
- 22nd. Mouldsworth (Station Hotel)
- 29th. Walton Hall, Daresbury.

Election of New Member: Peter Edward Robinson, 9, Barnwood Rd., Huxley, Lancs., was, on a proposition by P. Williamson seconded by D. Stewart, elected to Junior Full Membership.

Correspondence: A letter from Vaughten's Ltd. giving prices of badges. It was decided to order 1 dozen stud fastener and 2 dozen brooch fastener.

A letter from Kate Humphreys thanking the club for the History cent token.

Accounts for Payment: 500 result sheets for the 100
£ 7-2-6, 170 June 0^{rs}. £ 8-15-6.

Report of the Economy Sub-Committee: K.W. Barker said that it had been decided that no immediate economies were necessary.

Report of the Handicapping and Course Committee:

The secretary said that a meeting had been called and ~~that~~ it was decided that Tarvin or Spurstow were the best headquarters for club events. J.J. Salt also wrote suggesting a club course centred on Tarvin, but it used the Manchester - Chester and Chester - Whitchurch roads, which were undesirable because of traffic.

A. Gorman said that a course centred on Spurstow could be measured provided that the club committee ^{was} in agreement that ~~an~~ a new course was desirable, but the members of the course committee were not prepared to waste their time measuring a course if there was no demand for it. Accordingly the H.P. for the best club '25' was fixed at Spurstow.

Increase of club subscriptions: The Treasurer pointed out that the time was ripe for an increase in club subscriptions, and new subscriptions were suggested as follows:
under 16 :- 5/- 16-21 :- 15/- over 21 :- 30/-
Honorary members :- 10/- It was agreed to hold this over till the next committee meeting.

Club History: Peter Stevenson wrote suggesting that we advertise the book in "Cycling." The committee agreed that this could be done sometime in the future.

H. E. Marriott said he still had the club shield, some old minute books and many cuttings etc. The treasurer undertook to see if the Midland Bank would store the minute books and the cuttings, and the Secretary offered to help the club out by taking the shield. There was considerable discussion in an attempt to find a more suitable ~~place to take~~ ^{place for} the shield, but in the end the committee agreed to allow the secretary to take it for the time being.

A.G.M. This was fixed for Oct. 20 and the Autumnal Ginty Tour for Oct. 27, both dates being provisional.

This concluded the business

Confirmed

[Signature]
1/2/56

JUL '56

Correspondence: A letter from Vaughten's Ltd. giving prices of badges. It was decided to order 1 dozen stud fastener and 2 dozen brooch fastener.

A letter from Kate Humphreys thanking the club for the History cent to her.

Accounts for Payment: 500 result sheets for the 100
£ 7-2-6, 170 June O.V. £ 8-15-6.

Report of the Economy sub-Committee: K.W. Barker said that it had been decided that no immediate economies were necessary.

Report of the Handicapping and Course Committee:

The secretary said that a meeting had been called and ~~that~~ it was decided that Jarvin or Spurstow were the best headquarters for club events. J.J. Salt also wrote suggesting a club course centred on Jarvin, but it used the Manchester - Chester and Chester - Whitchurch roads, which were undesirable because of traffic.

A. Gorman said that a course centred on Spurstow could be measured provided that the ^{club} committee ^{was} in agreement that ~~an~~ a new course was desirable, but the members of the course committee were not prepared to waste their time measuring a course if there was no demand for it. Accordingly the H.P. for the best club '25' was fixed at Spurstow.

JUL '56

Increase of club subscriptions: The Treasurer pointed out that the time was ripe for an increase in club subscription, and new subscriptions were suggested as follows:
under 16 :- 5/- 16-21 :- 15/- over 21 :- 30/-
Honorary members :- 10/- It was agreed to hold this over till the next committee meeting.

Club History: Peter Stevenson wrote suggesting that we advertise the book in "Cycling". The committee agreed that this could be done sometime in the future.

W. E. Marriott said he still had the club shield, some old minute books and many cuttings etc. The treasurer undertook to see if the Midland Bank would store the minute books and the cuttings, and the Secretary offered to help the club out by taking the shield. There was considerable discussion in an attempt to find a more suitable ~~place to take~~ ^{place for} the shield, but in the end the committee agreed to allow the secretary to take it for the time being.

A.G.M. This was fixed for Oct. 20 and the Autumnal "Tint" "Tour" for Oct. 27, both dates being provisional.

This concluded the business

carried

[Signature]
12/7/56

Minutes of the Committee Meeting held at the Free Church Centre, Liverpool on Monday 13th August at 7.0 pm.

Present Mr. H. Green in the chair, and Mess^{rs}. Gorman, Stewart, Birleby, Connor, J. J. Davies, Cullan and the Hon. Secretary

Apologies for absence were received from Mess^{rs}. Band, K.W. Barker, Long, Marriott, Reeves.

The Minutes of the previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Fixtures Two fixtures for September had to be altered. Namely 22nd ^{altered} to Larvin and 29th to Lower Whitley ('Tall Trees Cafe')

October

6th. Delamere (4 ways restaurant)

13th. Larvin

20th. A.G.M. Halewood

22nd. Committee meeting.

27th. Autumnal Tints Tour. Sun Hotel, Lansanlffraid, Montgomeryshire.

Alternatives: Two Mills, Eureka Cafe and Somerford.

SUNDAYS Oct. 7th. Dalton (lunch), 21st. Sperrin (lunch)

Accounts for payment: Receipts were presented for the following prize values in the open '100' Fastest £5.5.0 3rd. Handicap £2.2, 2nd. fastest and 1st. Handicap £8.8.0 Total £15.15.0
170 July 0th £8-15-6.

Correspondence 1. A letter of acknowledgement of receipt of Club History from Mrs. Mandall.

2. A letter from D. S. Cooper, Liverpool Century R.C. asking for a club badge to be used alongside with other club's badges on a plaque. It was agreed to send one gratis.

Increase of Club Subscription: It was agreed that the following new rates be presented to the A.G.M. Over 21 30/-, under 21 15/-, Honorary 10/-.

Advertising of Club History Mr. Sherman gave the committee the benefit of his experience in this matter and suggested a 1 inch display insertion in the Manchester Guardian (to follow up their article on the book) and one in the C.T.C. Gazette, followed up at some later date by six insertions in 'Cycling'. These were agreed to. The best brains of the committee, ^{and due} to Jimmy Sherman for his advice, were recorded.

This concluded the business.

M. M.
19/9/52.

Minutes of the Committee Meeting held on Monday, 10th September 1956 at 7.0 pm. at the Free Church Centre.

Present: Mr. H. Green in the chair, and Mess^{rs}. Williamson, Birkby, K.W. Barker, Bend, Connor, Marriott, Pullan and the Hon. Secretary. Apologies for absence were received from A. Gorman and J. J. Davies.

The Minutes of the previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Fixtures November

3 rd .	Halewood	Middlewich (Woodlands)
10 th .	Hatchmere ()	
12 th .	Committee	
17 th .	Dalton	Somerford
24 th .	Tarvin	
SUNDAYS:	25 th .	Dalton (Lunch)

Accounts for payment: 3rd. fastest in 100' G.K. Faulkner £2-2-0. Committee rooms rent Jan-July inclusive £3-10-0. Vaughton's: Standard medals £4-9-10. 170 August ① vs. £12-19-3.

Applications for membership: Henry Hillhouse Duck, John Parr and Herbert Wood were elected to Full Membership on a motion by P. Williamson seconded by W. G. Connor.

Report of Economy Sub-Committee: This was given by K.W. Barker and G. Pullan and stated that certain economies could be made in the circulars by some of the following methods: ① Duplicating instead of printing, saving £24 p.a. approx. ② Only 4 pp. per month, saving £3 per month ③ Bi-monthly issue. ④ Advertising.

Item ④ was rejected unanimously. The matter was left to be presented at the A.G.M.
Agenda for A.G.M.

The following items were mentioned

- ① Increase of club subscription
- ② Election to life membership of Frank Chandler.

At this point the President read a letter he had received from Frank Chandler advocating the election of Frank Marriott to life membership for his meritorious services to the club in the editing of the club's history. The committee agreed unanimously (and with acclamation) to ~~put~~ move this at the A.G.M.

Advertising of Club History: The President said that the C.T.C. Gazette insisted on at least an eighth-page display advertisement costing £8.6.0 per insertion. It was agreed that this was too expensive and the idea was rejected.

This concluded the business. *K. Green*
22/10/56

Annual General Meeting at Holy Cross, Halewood
20th October 1956.

Present H Green in the chair

Secy Apologies In the absence of the Hon Secy P Williamson signed to act for the meeting. Apologies for absence were received from S. Wild, R. J. Austin, W. Oppenheimer, D. Howarth, S. J. Buck, G. Morris and J. Fuller.

Minutes L. J. Hill proposed, J. Davies seconded that the minutes of the last Annual General Meeting be taken as read and that they be confirmed. Resolution carried.

Secy Report The Hon Secy's Report having been read D. Stewart proposed, J. J. Salt seconded and it was resolved "That the Hon Secy's Report for 1956 be adopted".

Racing Secy Report The Hon Racing Secy having read his report E. Reeves proposed, J. J. Salt seconded and it was resolved that the Hon Racing Secy's Report be adopted.

Treasurer's Report The Hon Treasurer having presented his Balance Sheet and having read his Report E. Reeves proposed, H. Buckley seconded and it was resolved that the Hon Treasurer's Report and Statement of Accounts be adopted.

Club Races for 1957. J. J. Salt proposed and E. Reeves seconded that the Club Races be as during the past season plus two ten miles events. The resolution was carried.

Club Tons for 1957. W. J. Connor proposed, H. Buckley seconded and it was resolved that the arranging of Club Tons for 1957 be left with the Committee.

Life Membership
F. Chandler

H. Green proposed from the chair that F. Chandler having completed 1000 run attendances shall be elected a Life Member. Carried with acclamation.

F. Marriott

H. Green proposed from the chair that F. Marriott shall be elected a Life Member for eminent services rendered the club by the production of The Club's History published during 1956 under the title of The Black Orfielders. Carried with acclamation.

Monthly Circular

There was some general discussion regarding suggestions to alter the make-up or period of publication of the Monthly Circular but finally a proposal by A. Gorman seconded by F. Marriott that no alteration to the present method of printing and distribution of the Circulars was carried.

Rule 25

A. C. Birkby on behalf of the Committee proposed "That the first three sentences of Rule 25 be deleted and replaced by 'Annual subscriptions shall be as follows: Honorary Membership a minimum of 10/-; Full Membership, ^{under} ~~21~~, 15/-, Over 21, 30/- payable within one month from the date of election in each case. Additionally an Entrance Fee of 5/- must accompany the form of application for membership." Carried.

Election of Officers

The election of Officers and Committee for the year 1956-1957 was as follows:
President H. Green
Vice Presidents J. J. Salt and G. B. Orrell
Open "100" Secretary E. Reeves
Racing Secretary D. Stewart
Sub-Captains D. D. Wright and H. Wood
Hon Treasurer A. C. Birkby

Hon. Auditors L. Morris and S. J. Buck
Hon. Editor A. W. Barker
Hon. Secretary Philhamson
Committee - F. Marriott, J. R. Band, W. G. Connor
L. G. Hill, G. C. Kullan and A. E. Preston

There was some discussion on the question of a reprint of the Club Handbook or a list of members as an addition to the present handbook.

The meeting closed with a vote of thanks to the retiring officers and committee.

Committee Meeting at The Free Church Centre
22nd October 1956

Present Hynes in the Chair and F. Marriott, W. G. Connor
G. C. Kullan, D. Stewart, A. H. C. Birby and the
Hon. Secy.

Apologies Minutes for absence were received from A. W. Barker and J. R. Band
The minutes of the previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Fixtures were arranged as follows.

December 1 st	Halewood	Middlewich
8	Hatchmere (Forest Cafe)	
10	Committee meeting	
15	Delamere (Four ways Restaurant)	
22	Kirkby	Prestbury
26	Halewood (Lunch)	
29	Larvin	

An application for transfer from Full to Honorary Membership was received from J. Seed. and on a proposition by F. Marriott seconded by D. Stewart the transfer was agreed.

Accounts for payment
The following accounts were approved for payment
Local Olympic Appeal £1-1-0
Printing of Agendas £1-12-6
" Sept/Oct Circulars postage £8-16-4
Messrs Vaughan's for Brooch Badges £4-16-7.

Advertisement of Club History in C.C. Gazette.

F. Marriott agreed to see to the make up and details of the advertisement in the C.C. Gazette and the matter was left with him.

The formal business being concluded the President expressed the club's regret at the death of two members - J. Bennett and W. M. Robinson - and after the committee had stood in silence the Secy was instructed to express to the next of kin the club's committee's condolences.

*
New Members.

On a proposition by W. G. Connor seconded by F. Marriott Edward England and John Peter Jones were elected to full membership.

[Signature]
17/11/56

Committee meeting at the Free Church
Central Liverpool on 12th November 1956.

Present

Mr. H. Green in the chair and Messrs
Williamson, Kelly, Sandy, Weston, Womersley,
Gorman, K. W. Sashy, Pullan, Stewart, Buckley
and the Honorary Secretary

Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting were
read and confirmed.

Business

Business at Sand Bay, Delaware was confirmed ^{instructing} ^{W. Kelly read.}

Fixtures

Fixtures were arranged as follows: -

- January 5 Halewood and Eastney
(West end cage)
- 12 Hatchmore (Forest cage)
- 14 Committee meeting
- 19 Parkgate and Longwood
- 26 Dalton and Astbury
^{Eglington Arms Hotel.}

Resignation
of Kelly.

A letter was read from Mr. Kelly
Williamson intimating that he would
be unable to continue as Secretary.
The election of Mr. J. Marshall was
proposed and seconded and carried.
Mr. Alan Gorman, being proposed and
seconded, was elected to the committee.

History

Mr. Marshall reported to the meeting that
the sales of the Black Infielders was
now 170, made up of 83 club sales, 5
free copies and 82 outside sales. After
it was reported that Wilsons, Bookellers,
of Liverpool had ordered several copies
it was agreed that they should be asked
if they would accept or supply one or

"sale or return" basis. Also, as the number
of bound volumes was now getting low, it was
agreed to ask Messrs Stephenson to bind
a further batch of 50.

It was also agreed to obtain a supply
of gummed advertisement labels, the
wording to be left to the committee.

It was also mentioned that a number
of members who were thought to be
potential buyers of the book had not
yet secured their copy, and Mr. Green
offered to write to these people on
receipt of their names from the
Hon. Secretary.

Easter
Term.

The headquarters of the Easter Term were
agreed to be Hlonsant Road - you. Beckham
and the Hon Secretary was instructed to
write securing the necessary accommodation.

Club
files

That the dates for club events were left
over until the next meeting.

Large
list

The large list was left over until the
next meeting.

Mrs's
foot
payment

The account of Messrs Lee & Nightingale
for one advertisement in the
Manchester Inadrain for £3-
was passed for payment.

In
up to date
list
of
members

In lieu of the issue of a new handbook
the Hon Secy was instructed to obtain
estimates from Messrs Stephenson for
an up to date list of members.

Timekeeper
"100"

Mr Stan Hild was appointed to be
Timekeeper for the "100". Misses Hyster
and Haslam were also appointed to the panel.

Delegates

The following delegates were appointed.

- RHA. Messrs. Kaynes & Killex
- NHRA " Gorman & Williamson
- RHC " Hammit & Jones
- WCHCA " Salt & Suttler
- N.C.U. J. Salt.

This concluded the business.

Handwriting
and layout
committee.

Messrs. Suttler, Walls, Stewart, Buckley, Reeves
Thomas, Litchford and Gorman were
appointed to serve for the current
year.

Open "100"
Committee

The Open "100" committee was constituted
by the above named gentlemen being
appointed.

This concluded the business.

J. Salt
10/1/56

committee meeting held at Free Church Centre
Liverpool on Monday Dec. 16 1956

Present: Mr. H. Green in the chair, and Messrs
Gorman, Buckley, Barker, Preston, Sand, Connor
Hill and the Honorary Secretary

Apologies

for absence were received from Mr. Williamson

Minutes

The Minutes of the last meeting were read
and confirmed.

Easter Luncheon

The Hon Secretary reported that accommodation
had been reserved at the Sun Hotel,
Leamington Spa - Mr. Nichol.

List of
members.

The Hon Secretary reported that the ~~committee~~ hon.
Messrs Stephenson would charge about £6
for a new printed list of members.
The matter was discussed, but no
decision reached.

Fixtures

Fixtures were arranged as follows:—

- Feb. 2. Kaleswood and Boneford.
- 9. Ketchmere (Forest Edge)
- 11. committee meeting
- ~~16~~ 16 ~~Tadman~~ Dalton and Plumby ^{by the} _{by the}
- ~~23~~ 23 Tadman.
- Mar 2. Kaleswood (Birthday Luncheon).

Accounts
for
payment

The following accounts were passed
for payment:—

Commercial Equipment Co.	7/-	ribbon
Messrs. J. Stephenson & Co.		typecasters
Ordering 50 "Black Infielders"	£10.0.0	
500 advertisement labels	1-7-6	
November circulars	8-16-6	
	<u>£20-4-0</u>	

The following matters were left over until
the next meeting for discussion:—
Club Rules — bye list
Disposition of shield (now with the
Treasurer)

The letter
Mr. G. Buck.

The chairman moved from the chair a resolution of condolence and the meeting stood in silence for a few moments.

Mr. L. Bassett A letter was read from Mr. Bassett indicating his desire to resign from the Club. The chairman mentioned that he had already written one letter to Mr. Bassett. This did not have the desired effect, but he was willing to try again, and the matter was accordingly left over.

Mr. D. Williams The Honorary Treasurer brought to the notice of the meeting the case of Mr. D. Williams. This gentleman had been elected in May 1956 and had not yet paid his promised subscription of £1, despite several written requests for him to do so. It was decided to write one more letter before removing his name from the rolls.

This concluded the business.

W. Green
14/1/57.

Minutes of a committee meeting held at the Free Church Council premises, Liverpool, on January 14 1957 at 7.0.

Present: Mr. H. Green in the chair, and Messrs. Connor, Gorman, Hill, Preston, Siskin, Lullans, Sand, Stewart, and the Honorary Secretary, Birkby.

Apology. An apology for absence was read from Mr. Williamson.

Minutes. The minutes of the last meeting were read and confirmed.

Fixtures were arranged as follows:—

March 9	Ketchmere (Forest Lodge)
"	Committee meeting.
16	Dalton and Smelford
23	First "25" H. Q. Dalton Heath
30	Tyrone (George & Dragon)
April 6	Second "25" H. Q. Spurstons.

New members. On the proposition of Mr. Connor, seconded by Mr. Siskin, the following gentlemen were elected to Full Membership:

William Thomas Phillips, 3 Norfolk Place, Liverpool 21
Robert Henry Wright, 25 Chastley Avenue, Stamford, Middlesex.

Left fees. Dates, other than above, were fixed as follows:—
1st "50" May 11; 2nd "50" June 22;
3rd "25" July 25; 3rd "50" Sept 7